From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
CC: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 4/5/2011 12:46:05 PM
Subject: RE: Summary: AG House CJS QFRs for Policy Offices Review (Wolf, Fattah, Aderholt, Bonner)
Attachments: RE: approps QFRs
DP 5
DP i Molly just this morning provided draft answers to Wolf 20-22

(attached). | have to upload them ASAP into the JMD “Max’ system, BUT please let me know if you have any edits so
| can enter them inimmediately, or else it is going straight to ODAG/OAG for review.

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:27 PM

To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Summary: AG House CJS QFRs for Policy Offices Review (Wolf, Fattah, Aderholt, Bonner)

Never mind re Wolf 1; it says below what that one is. (And we have answered Wolf 1 and 2 by letter, by the way.) But
the others | asked about are missing.

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Summary: AG House CJS QFRs for Policy Offices Review (Wolf, Fattah, Aderholt, Bonner)

Rita, what are Wolf 1 and Wolf 20-22, and who in OLA is doing the latter? Do they involve CRT? And what's Bonner
17?

Also, what happens to the drafts OLA has signed off on? Is there still leadership office review? | never reviewed
some in my area (e.g., DOMA), but if ODAG or CASG will be reviewing, | won't worry about it.

Thanks.

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 9:16 PM

To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Summary: AG House CJS QFRs for Policy Offices Review (Wolf, Fattah, Aderholt, Bonner)

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 10:14 PM

To: Chen, Edgar (SMO); Erb, William (OLA); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Parmiter, Robert B (SMO); Ruppert, Mary (SMO); Simpson,
Tammi (OLA); Wade, Jill C (SMO); wilson, KarenL(SMO)

Cc Agrast Mark D. (SMO) Appelbaum, Judy (SMO), Weich, Ron (SMO); Aguﬂar Rita C. (SMO)!Admln Assistant | (SMO),

Slegel Nicole (OLA), S|Ias Adrlen (SMO); Taonr Velma (SMO), Whicker, E Ryan (OLA), Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: AG House CJS QFRs for Policy Offices Review (Wolf, Fattah, Aderholt, Bonner)

DP
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From: Ambrose, Cheryl (JMD)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:53 PM

To: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Hemmick, Theresa (SMO); Adiga, Mala (SMO)

Subject: AG House QFRs for Policy Offices Review (Wolf, Fattah, Aderholt, Bonner)

Good Afternoon,
Attached please find QFRs from the AG House hearing for your review (except Wolf 20-22 and Bonner 1 which are
still in the drafting stage). | have provided them in a Word document for your internal use only. Please make all

changes, edits, and/or corrections directly into MAX by April 6, 2011. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me.
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